
From: Schenker, Mary Mary.Schenker@hpanels.com
Subject: FW: Hunter Xci Announces New Florida Sales Rep!

Date: November 12, 2020 at 8:27 AM
To: markshain markshain@me.com

Can you put this up on the Xci side – press release. Make sure the click here if you are
having issues does not show. as a pdf too pretty please! Thanks mucho

From:	Schenker,	Mary	<Mary.Schenker@hpanels.com>	
Sent:	Thursday,	November	12,	2020	8:24	AM
To:	Schenker,	Mary	<Mary.Schenker@hpanels.com>
Subject:	Hunter Xci Announces	New	Florida	Sales Rep!

TO:  Hunter Panels Xci Customers and Employees
DT:  November 12, 2020

RE: New Hunter Xci Sales rep in Florida

Great news!  We are pleased to announce that Bill Winningham will represent Hunter Xci effective
11/9/2020, in the state of Florida, minus the Panhandle.

Bill has 20+ years of commercial and residential construction experience, excellent relationships
with our current distribution partners and contractors and he embodies the “whatever it takes
attitude”.

Bill was raised in central Florida and has represented many products over the years.
Bill is married and has 2 grown children.  His hobbies include skiing, golfing, snorkeling, canoeing
and long walks on the beach.  

We are excited to have Bill as part of the team and for him to continue the positive momentum in
Florida. Please help us welcome Bill to the Hunter Panels family!

Contact information:

Bill Winningham 
WinningAim LLC
(407) 775-1556
winningaimllc@gmail.com

Be Great!

Joe Petty
Hunter Panels Xci Regional Sales Manager– East Coast

This	email	(and	any files transmiMed	with	it)	is	confidenOal	and	intended solely	for	use	by the
addressee(s).	If	you	received	this	email	in	error	then please	reply	to the	sender to let	them know,
and	then permanently	delete	the	email	(and	any files transmiMed	with	it).	Thank	you.
This email (and any files transmitted with it) is confidential and intended solely for use by the addressee(s). If you received this email in
error then please reply to the sender to let them know, and then permanently delete the email (and any files transmitted with it). Thank
you.
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